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Holli Fielden

From: Neil Harvey [NeilH@essexwt.org.uk]

Sent: 29 June 2010 10:57

To: Katie Rodgers

Ce: Holli Fielden

Subject: RE: Consultation on proposed public open space at St Peters Road, Hockley

Attachments: EECOS 10.00323.doc

Hi Katie

I have no objection and so didn’t submit a response, although I can see that, given the history of this case and
the local objection, it would be wise to have that on record. ! attach a response.

Best wishes
Neil

Neil Harvey MIEEM
Manager of EECOS
Tel. 01621 862986
Mob. 07771 967907
neilhf@essexwt.org.uk

Essex Ecology Services Ltd.

A wholly owned subsidiary of the Essex Wiidlife Trust

Tel 01621 862988

Fax: 01621 862087

Registerad Office Address: The Joan Elliot Visitor Centre, Abbofts Halt Farm, Gt. Wighorough, Coichester, Essex CQ5 7RZ
Registered Company Number: 2853947

VAT Registerad Number: 945 7459 77

1. Al reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this e-mail. Essex Wildlife Trust Ltd. or #ts subsidiaries cannot
accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or attachments and recommend that you subject these to your virus
checking procedures prior 1o use.

2. The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must nat
use. copy. distribute or disciose the a-mail or any part of its contents or take any action in reliance on it.

3. Hyou have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by email lo: admin@essexwt.org.uk

4. Any views of this e-mail are those of the sender except where the sender specifically states them to be that of Fssex Wildlife Trust Lid. or its
subsicliaries.

30/06/2010



Alan Lovett

Street Scene and Open Spaces Manager
Rochtord District Council

Council Offices

South Street

Rochford

Essex

554 1BW

29" June 2010

Dear Alan

Re, Consultation on Planning Application 10/00323/FUL

EECOS Essex
Ecology

Services
Limited

Abbotts Hall Farm
Great Wigborough
Colchester

Essex CO5 7RZ

Tel: 01621 B62986
Fax: 01621 862987
email: eecos@essexwt.org.uk

I have reviewed this application relating to land rear of Qakfields, St Peters Road, Hockley.
The proposed management is not considered likely to result in an adverse ecological impact

and so I have no objection to the consent being granted.

Yours sincerely

Neil Harvey MIEEM
Manager of EECOS

EECQOS is a wholly-cwned subsidiary company of Essex Wildlife Trust Limited
Registered Office: Abbotts Hall Farm, Great Wigborough, Colchester, Essex CO5 7RZ
Company Registered No. 2853947 VAT Registered No. 945 7453 77



